TROY CITY COUNCIL





City Hall – 519 S. Main St., Troy, Idaho

WEDNESDAY, September 25, 2023 5 PM

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Mayor Corr called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM

- PRESENT: Mayor: Steve Corr, Councilors: Bill Abbott, Patrick Cordova, Cindy Gray, Mike Yenney
- ABSENT:
- STAFF: Clerk/Treasurer: Sabrina Moyer; Maintenance Staff: Dale Howe
- Guests:
- ✓ <u>MINUTES:</u> Councilman Bill Abbott motioned to approve the special meeting minutes from 09/06/23 Councilman Mike Yenney seconded the motion. *Motion carried*.
- ✓ <u>CLAIM APPROVALS</u>: Councilman Bill Abbott motioned to approve the claims/bills presented for September 2023. It was seconded by Councilman Patrick Cordova. *Motion carried*.
- ✓ MAINTENANCE REPORT: Discussion was had regarding water usage and conservation. Dale proposed the need for a water conservation ordinance. The proposal was inspired by Moscow's water conservation efforts which includes a defined watering season. (May 15 to October 1). The ordinance would outline emergency measures, such as alternating watering days based on odd and even addresses, to address water shortages during unexpected situations. It was suggested that consistent conservation efforts could prevent the need for emergency measures and maintain healthy water reserves.

SCHEDULED AGENDA ITEMS:

- WATER RESTRICTIONS: Council discussed current water restrictions set forth in *Resolution 2023-03* and recommended amending the existing resolution by modifying the watering schedule due to earlier nightfall. The decision to keep the restrictions otherwise, was influenced by the unusually low water levels at the reservoir, which is mainly due to a rain-deficient summer. It was acknowledged that while many residents are adhering to water restrictions, there are still individuals who are not following the guidelines. Dale also updated the council on the new water tank, stating that it will go online as soon as all the necessary tests are conducted successfully. Councilman Bill Abbott made a motion to approve amending Resolution 2023-03 for final approval by Mayor Corr. It was seconded by Councilman Patrick Cordova. Motion carried.
- **RESOLUTION 2023-05:** No action.
- PUBLIC HEARING: Council set a public hearing date for October 25th for the purpose of hearing
 public comments and testimony regarding the new and increased building permit valuations and
 fees in the City of Troy.
- VERIZON PROPOSAL: Council reviewed and discussed proposed wireless project received from RYKA LAND SERVICES on Behalf of Verizon to install a new wireless tower. The Water Tank parcel that is being inquired about is where the new tank is currently built and therefore there is no space for the proposed tower at this time.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION ACTION: None Taken

ADDITIONAL REPORTS

- ATTORNEY REPORTS: No Report.
- MAYOR CORR'S REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE: No Report.

TROY (Idaho)

TROY CITY COUNCIL

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

City Hall – 519 S. Main St., Troy, Idaho WEDNESDAY, September 25, 2023 5 PM

- **COUNCIL REPORTS:**
 - o **BILL ABBOTT** Parks & Rec: No report.
 - o **CINDY GRAY** Public Safety: No report.
 - o **MIKE YENNEY** Streets, Solid Waste, Library: No report.
 - o PATRICK CORDOVA Water and Sewer Services: No report.
- TREASURER/CLERK REPORT: Zoning Workshop Date scheduled for 10/04/23
- ADJOURNMENT MOTION: A motion was made by Councilman Mike Yenney to adjourn at 5:44
 P.M. A second was made by Councilman Bill Abbott. Motion carried.

• Adjourned at 5:44 P.M.	
Steve Corr, Mayor	Sabrina Moyer, City Clerk/Treasurer